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October 6, 2016

Fountain Fort Carson School District 8
Attention: Mr. Scott Stevens, PE
10655 Jimmy Camp Road

Fountain, CO 80817

Via Email: SStevens@FFC8.org

Subject: Summary Letter for Foundation Subgrade Construction Observations and
Materials Testing, the New Fountain Middle School, Fountain, Colorado

Project No. 16-2-148

Dear Mr. Stevens:

As requested by Mr. Mark Mullet of Art Klein Construction, this letter represents a summary of
Kumar and Associates, Inc., construction observations and materials testing services during the
foundation open-hole observations, subgrade preparations, and over excavation and fill
replacement that have been performed during construction of the Phase 2 of the Fountain
Middle School Project. Phase 2 incorporates the construction of the West portion of the
proposed building, incorporating areas B-1, B-2, C and D. Our observations and testing services
were performed during the months of September and October of 2016; and were performed on
a part-time, as scheduled basis. Based on our observation and testing, it is our opinion that the
items listed in this letter have been completed in substantial conformance with the project
documents, and our project geotechnical engineering report dated March 18, 2016, project
number 16-2-118. Details of our observations are documented on daily reports, which have
been previously submitted.

If you should require any further information, please feel free to contact our office at your
convenience.

Sincerely,
Reviewed By:

Kumar & Associates, Inc. Duane P. Craft, PE

Construction Services Manager

cc: Art Klein Construction: Mr. Mark Mullet (acksuper@gmail.com), Mr. Tom Clemans
(tclemans@ackconstruction.com)



